Please note, the meeting will be streamed live on our regular YouTube Board Meeting Channel for public viewing only.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrn8buRB6-0XVnSbhBYnHDg/videos

In order to participate in Public Comment, this meeting will be in person only.

BOROUGH OF BRADLEY BEACH MAYOR AND COUNCIL AGENDA JULY 27, 2021 at 7:00 P.M.

This agenda is complete to the extent known and is subject to change, formal action will be taken. If you have any questions regarding an agenda item please contact the Municipal Clerk at 732 776-2999 Ext. 1026

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Open Public Meetings Act Statement
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Presentations; receipt of bids or petitions
- 6. Approval of Minutes: July 13, 2021 Workshop Meeting Minutes
 July 13, 2021 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
 July 13, 2021 Executive Session Minutes
- 7. Administrative Report
- 8. Public Comments and/or Questions (five minute limit to speak) on the 7/27/21 Agenda items only.

Please Note: Questions and/or comments on <u>Ordinance Introductions</u> will be heard during the second round of Public Comments (agenda item number fifteen).

9. Ordinance(s)

Introduction(s)

ORDINANCE 2021-22

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 425: "TREES" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO CLARIFY AND ENHANCE CERTAIN SHADE TREE REGULATIONS.

Adoption(s):

ORDINANCE 2021-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 450: "ZONING" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO AMEND SECTION 450-49: "EXEMPT SIGNS AND AWNINGS" TO ADOPT NEW REGULATIONS REGARDING THE PLACEMENT, APPEARANCE, AND UTILIZATION OF TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL SIGNS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE BOROUGH.

ORDINANCE 2021-18

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III: "PARKING TIME LIMITED ON CERTAIN STREETS" AND SCHEDULE VI: "THROUGH STREETS" ATTENDANT TO CHAPTER 9: "TRAFFIC" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO IMPLEMENT NEW REGULATIONS ON 2ND AVENUE AND 3RD AVENUE BETWEEN MAIN STREET AND HAMMOND AVENUE WITHIN THE BOROUGH

ORDINANCE 2021-20

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF BRADLEY BEACH, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A GOVERNMENT ENERGY AGGREGATION PROGRAM.

ORDINANCE 2021-21

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 123-10: "STORAGE LOCKERS" OF CHAPTER 123: "BEACHFRONT AREAS AND ADJACENT WATERS" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO EXTEND THE TIME PERIOD DURING WHICH STORAGE LOCKERS ARE AVAILABLE.

10. Communications:

- (A) New Hire Memo for Seasonal Camp Counselors
- (B) A request for Non-Profit Organization Safe Way Out to conduct additional Yoga/Meditation Sessions on Fridays and Saturdays at Riley Park and McCabe Avenue Beach.

11. Consent Agenda

2021-186	Bill List for July 27, 2021
2021-187	Authorizing a Tax Overpayment Refund for 315 Newark Avenue in the amount of \$1136.15 for 2021 Second Quarter Taxes.
2021-188	Authorizing Safe Way Out to Conduct Additional Yoga/Meditation Sessions August through September at Riley Park and McCabe Avenue Beach.

12. Resolutions

2021-189	Authorizing an Amendment to the Adopted Budget for an additional Item of Revenue and offsetting Appropriation of the Borough of Bradley Beach to Authorize the Participation and Acceptance of SFY2021 Body Worn Camera Grant Program.
2021-190	Authorizing the Appointment of Zenyk (Nick) Kosarych as an Alternate Member of The Shade Tree Commission.
2021-191	Appointing Kimberly M. Humphrey as the CDBG Alternate Coordinator.
2021-192	Authorizing to reschedule the August 24th Council Meeting.
2021-193	Adjusting the Salary of the Chief Financial Officer and providing for Payment of a One-Time Stipend for Performing the duties of Interim Borough Administrator.
2021-194	Approving the placement and installation of two Bradley Beach Business Community Alliance Signs upon Public Property within the Borough near Evergreen Avenue Pump Station and the Borough's Recycling Yard.

13. Announcements

- 14. Mayor and Council Reports
- 15. Public Comments (five minute limit and single instance to speak per resident).
- 16. Executive Session (Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-13 et seq. if necessary)
- 17. Adjournment